#### BORENIUS

# Annika Smalén

Counsel, Helsinki

- **L** Tel. +358 20 713 3157
- 🔲 Mob. +358 40 188 4200
- 🞽 annika.smalen@borenius.com



Annika has in-depth experience in insolvency assignments and she advises our clients on all questions related to insolvency law and distressed financing. Annika has been involved in several of the most complex and extensive insolvency law assignments in the Finnish market. She has also acted as a bankruptcy estate administrator and a public receiver.

In addition, Annika assists our clients in dispute resolution matters, such as recovery actions, debt collection, criminal proceedings, and company-law-related disputes. She has also acted as an arbitrator.

Annika joined Borenius in 2021, and previously she worked at the Office of the Bankruptcy Ombudsman. As a senior bankruptcy lawyer, Annika was in charge of supervising the administration of bankruptcy estates and restructuring proceedings.

Annika has also worked as an attorney at two other Finnish law firms where she specialised in insolvency law and dispute resolution. Annika is an approved mediator for the Finnish Bar Association, and she has been serving as one of the secretaries of the Finnish Bar Association's Examination Committee since 2016.

Annika holds a Licentiate Degree in Law from the University of Helsinki, and her thesis on bankruptcy estate administrator's independent authority passed with distinction. She also studied law at Stockholm University in Sweden. Annika regularly lectures on topics in her areas of expertise.

#### Rankings

IFLR Expert Guides: Rising Star

• Restructuring & Insolvency

### Career

- Counsel, Borenius, 2024-
- Senior Associate, Borenius, 2021–2024
- Senior Bankruptcy Lawyer, The Office of the Bankruptcy Ombudsman, 2016–2021
- Senior Associate, Krogerus, 2014–2016
- Attorney, Tölö & Co, 2013–2014
- Lawyer, Tölö & Co, 2009–2013
- Notary, District Court of Kanta-Häme, Finland, 2012–2013
- Senior Trainee, Castrén & Snellman, 2008

## Education

- Finnish Bar Admission, 2013–2016, 2021–
- Licentiate of Laws 2013, University of Helsinki, Finland
- Court training, 2013, District Court of Kanta-Häme, Finland
- Master of Laws, 2009, University of Helsinki, Finland
- Studies at Stockholm University, 2008, Sweden

## Languages

• Finnish, English